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February 4, 2013


Public Utilities Commission of Ohio:

I am writing with regards to PUCO 12-1059-EL-REN MACED solar array.  In late 2012 (filed 10/16/12) this array received PUCO approval as a certified generating facility.  Original system size was reported as a 24.948 kW photovoltaic array.  During course of construction, a change order was received from the customer to expand array size to a total rated capacity of 27.104 kW.  This increase changed array size from 81 SunPower 308 watt modules to 88 SunPower 308 watt modules.  This change was incorporated during the course of construction and original operation of the MACED solar array commenced as a 27.104 kW facility.

Until now, Solar Energy Solutions has failed to amend the PUCO SREC application to account for this change.  Please accept this letter as a request that PUCO revise the MACED solar array to account for the 27.104 kW capacity.   Original documentation, including pictures, pertains to the completed 27.104 kW facility.  The only incorrect filing is system size, as reported by Solar Energy Solutions.

Please let me know if I can provide further supplementary information.

Regards,


Matt Partymiller
Member
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